



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI

Deputy City Manager

October 16, 1989

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 62, regarding the drop-off recycling program model, the Department of Public Works will work with the volunteer recycling committee and the D.E.P. to discuss the thrust of this Council Order and will report back to the City Manager.

Of particular importance is the future budgetary impact for manpower and equipment to run an effective curbside pick-up program, even as a pilot program. Through our voluntary drop-off program we are gaining valuable information for future recycling efforts. Questions such as market demands, storage, daily hauling and delivery of recyclables are all important factors to be studied.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/dls

Agenda # 10 S-689

Response to Awaiting Report Item #62 re:
to drop-off recycling program.

In City Council,

Oct. 16, 1989

Placed on file